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Craver, Patti

From: Ordaz, Vonna

Sent: Tuesday, Septelm er 06, 2011 12:08 PM

To: Erlanger, Craig; Frazier, Alan

Cc: McHale, John; Imboden, Andy; Uhle, Jennifer, Benner, Eric, Weaver, Doug; Waters, Michael
Subject: RE: NEW - EDO briefing on North Anna restart

Ok, thanks.

If you all could keep NMSS/SFST plugged in on anything related to the North Anna earthquake. There seems
to be many hands in this, and we just want to make sure we’re aware of activities, briefings, etc. associated
with the ISFSI so we can contribute or lead, as needed.

Vonna
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From: Erlanger, Craig LX\?\ —~
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 10:48 AM
To: Frazier, Alan; Ordaz, Vonna

Cc: McHale, John; Imboden, Andy; Uhle, Jennifer
Subject: RE: NEW - EDO briefing on North Anna restart

Vonna / Alan,

| just spoke to Jennifer Uhle who had a piece of this meeting for the RES. She was under the impression that NRR was
going to cancel the meeting based upon some decisions that were made late last week and also b/c Marty is out at the
retreat.

So...Tina Malone (Marty’s secretary) is reaching out to the NRR front office to determine the status of the meeting.

As soon as | hear something, | will be in touch.

Craig

From: Frazier, Alan /%?O
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 10:05 AM

To: Ordaz, Vonna
Cc: McHale, John; Erlanger, Craig; Imboden, Andy
Subject: Re: NEW - EDO briefing on North Anna restart

Have not heard. At OEDO retreat so may not be up to date.

Jack? Craig? Andy?

From: Ordaz, Vonna \ ‘(\\(ﬂ b>

To: Dorman, Dan; Haney, Catherine

Cc: Jordan, Natreon; Frazier, Alan; Weaver, Doug
Sent: Tue Sep 06 09:55:40 2011

Subject: NEW - EDO briefing on North Anna restart

Have you heard about an EDO briefing today at 2pm? We are available to support. /
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From: Waters, Michael ¥\W \'77
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 9:05 AM
To: Benner, Eric; Ordaz, Vonna; Weaver, Doug
Cc: Love, Earl; Rankin, Jennivine
Subject: EDO briefing on North Anna restart

Spoke to Bob Martin in NRR who is the North Anna PM. He tried to call Eric and Doug first.

He said there was a meeting with EDO at 2pm this afternoon to discuss North Anna restart issues with EDO -
as well as pre-brief with Eric Leeds at 10:00 am.

Also stated, that North Anna may be here on Thursday to discuss restart issue.

Bob was letting us know, because he was not sure if ISFSI issues would come up. Not an issue from a restart
standpoint, but of course is getting publicity.

Have you heard anything at a higher level?

It may be wise to have someone sit in gallery of EDO briefing. (Eric, I left message with Alan Frazier to see if
he had more info).

Mike



